# **University of British Columbia Library Rare Books and Special Collections**

# Finding Aid - Inverness Cannery fonds (RBSC-ARC-1284)

Generated by Access to Memory (AtoM) 2.6.4 Printed: March 14, 2022

Language of description: English

University of British Columbia Library Rare Books and Special Collections Irving K. Barber Learning Centre 1961 East Mall Vancouver British Columbia

V6T 1Z1

Telephone: 604-822-2521

Fax: 604-822-9587

Email: rare.books@ubc.ca http://rbsc.library.ubc.ca/

https://rbscarchives.library.ubc.ca/inverness-cannery-fonds

# **Inverness Cannery fonds**

# **Table of contents**

Summary information	3
Administrative history / Biographical sketch	3
Scope and content	3
Arrangement	4
Notes	2
Access points	۷
Physical condition	4
Series descriptions	5
, Fish Canning, [ca. 1923-1950]	5
, Financial, 1917 - 1967	7
, Legal, 1923 - 1962	10
, Inverness Cannery School, 1934 - 1936	11
, Correspondence, 1919 - 1957	12
, Fish Catching, [ca. 1900-1965]	14
, Publications, Pamphlets and News Clippings, 1930-1961	17

# **Summary information**

**Repository:** University of British Columbia Library Rare Books and Special

Collections

**Title:** Inverness Cannery fonds

**Title [statRep]:** Inverness Cannery

**Reference code:** RBSC-ARC-1284

**Date:** [ca. 1900 - 1967] (date of creation)

**Physical description:** 7.5 metres of textual records and other material.

**Dates of creation,** Description created by Claire Williams in June 2017.

revision and deletion:

Note

[sourcesDescription]: Fitzgerald, Mickey. "The Rise and Demise of J.H. Todd and Sons,

British Columbia's Enduring Independent Salmon Canners."

2015. https://dspace.library.uvic.ca/bitstream/handle/1828/6672/MicFitzThesisFinal%282015%29.pdf?sequence=1&isAllowed=y

(Accessed May 10 2017)

# Administrative history / Biographical sketch

#### Note

Situated on the River Skeena, Inverness Cannery was built in 1876 by North Western Commercial Company. It was purchased from Turner, Berton Company by J. H. Todd and Sons of Victoria in 1902 who owned and managed the cannery until it's closure in 1950. The cannery was destroyed by fire and rebuilt in 1920, and entirely destroyed by fire in 1973.

# **Custodial history**

The records were acquired by the UBC special collections archivist in 1972. They were inventoried at that time but never fully processed. In 2016 the records underwent conservation treatment and some materials were removed permanently. The remaining fonds were then processed fully. No further accruals are expected.

# Scope and content

The fonds consists of records related to the operation of Inverness Cannery. Records span from the early 1900s all the way through to the 1950s when the cannery was closed and turned into a fish camp.

The cannery was owned by J.H. Todd and Sons Ltd. from 1902-1950. The fonds is comprised of seven different series: Correspondence series, Financial series, Fish Canning series, Fish Catching series, Inverness Cannery School series, Legal series, and Publications, Pamphlets and News Clippings series.

## **Notes**

#### Title notes

# **Physical condition**

Many records in the fonds contained rusting inorganic materies (e.g. staples and paperclips). The archivist has attempted to remove them all, but some most likely remain and should be removed in the future for long-term preservation.

# Arrangement

The original physical order of some files has been maintained, especially where files were arranged chronologically, as in the Correspondence, Fish Catching, and Canning series. However, the remainder of the records have been physically re-arranged to reflect the order represented in this description.

#### **Restrictions on access**

No access restrictions have been applied.

# **Related material**

For documents providing information on the founding of the Inverness Cannery on the Skeena River in 1873, see VF-579 in the UBC library catalogue:

[Two lease agreements dated 1877 & 1878 between Chief Paul Sebassah & C.S. Windsor and the North Western Commercial Company], http://resolve.library.ubc.ca/cgi-bin/catsearch?bid=8539893

# Other notes

- **Publication status**: published
- **Physical description**: Includes: 7 stamps: rubber and wood

# **Access points**

- J.H. Todd and Sons
- United Fishermen and Allied Workers' Union (subject)
- North Pacific Cannery (subject)
- Klemtu Cannery (subject)
- Multiple media (documentary form)
- Business and commerce (subject)

- Fishing (subject)
- Fisheries (subject)
- Skeena Queen Charlotte (B.C.) (place)
- Victoria (B.C.) (place)
- Vancouver (B.C.) (place)
- Prince Rupert (B.C.) (place)
- British Columbia (place)

# **Series descriptions**

# **Fish Canning**

Date: [ca. 1923-1950] (date of creation)

# Scope and content:

Series consists of records related to the canning of fish at Inverness Cannery. Records primarily include pack reports which detail weight and number of different types of fish canned. Inspection reports on the quality of fish canned are also included, along with annual tallies of fish canned. Equipment required for fish canning and cannery employee books are also included in the series.

Physical description: .5 metres of textual records, 3 bound ledgers.

# Access points:

• Textual record (documentary form)

#### **Publication status:**

File / item list				
Ref code	Title	Dates	Access status	Container
RBSC-	File - Department of Fisheries Statistics	1938-1939		
ARC-1284-04-01				
RBSC-	File - Cannery Inspection Reports and	1940-41		
ARC-1284-04-02	Dept. of Fisheries Statistics			
RBSC-	File - Department of Fisheries Laboratory	1943		
ARC-1284-04-03	Inspection Reports			
RBSC-	File - Fish Canned by Species	1945		
ARC-1284-04-04				
RBSC-	File - British Columbia Canned Salmon	1945		
ARC-1284-04-05	Weekly Pack Bulletin			
RBSC-	File - Reports of Canned Salmon Stock	1947-48		
ARC-1284-04-06	on Hand			
RBSC-	File - British Columbia Canned Salmon	1947		
ARC-1284-04-07	Weekly Pack Bulletin			
RBSC-	File - Codewords for telegraphing pack	1947		
ARC-1284-04-08	reports, Salmon Pack Reports			

		•
RBSC- ARC-1284-04-09	File - Salmon Pack Memos	1947
RBSC-	File - Shipments of Canned Salmon	1948-49
ARC-1284-04-10	The - Simplifients of Calified Saimon	17+0-47
RBSC-	File - Laboratory Inspection Reports	1946-1950
ARC-1284-04-11	The Eucoratory Inspection Reports	15 10 1550
RBSC-	File - Shipping Orders	1950
ARC-1284-04-12		
RBSC-	File - American Can Company Research	1952
ARC-1284-04-13	and Reports	
RBSC-	File - Equipment Records	1949
ARC-1284-04-18	The Equipment records	
RBSC-	File - Fish Canned Weekly Reports	1944
ARC-1284-04-19	The Tish Cumed Weekly Reports	1711
RBSC-	File - [Packing ledger]	[1934-1942]
ARC-1284-04-20	The [rucking leager]	[1931 1912]
RBSC-	Item - Fish Canning Records	1936
ARC-1284-10-01	Tem Tish Culling Records	1730
RBSC-	Item - Fish Canning Records	1934
ARC-1284-10-02	Tem Tish Culling Records	1731
RBSC-	Item - Fish Canning Records	1935
ARC-1284-10-03	Tion Tion Cumming Records	1755
RBSC-	Item - Fish Canning Records	1937
ARC-1284-10-04	Tion Tion Cuming Records	1731
RBSC-	Item - Fish Canning Records	1938
ARC-1284-10-05	Tient Tient Caming Records	1730
RBSC-	Item - Fish Canning Records	1930
ARC-1284-10-06	Tem Tish Cuming Records	1730
RBSC-	Item - Fish Canning Records	1940
ARC-1284-10-09	Tem Tish Culling Records	1710
RBSC-	Item - Fish Canning Records	1941
ARC-1284-10-10	Tion Cuming Records	27.12
RBSC-	Item - Fish Canning Records	1942
ARC-1284-10-11	Tion Tion Cumming Treesing	
RBSC-	Item - Fish Canning Records	1943
ARC-1284-10-12		
RBSC-	Item - Fish Canning Records	1945
ARC-1284-10-13		
RBSC-	Item - Pack Reports	1945
ARC-1284-10-14	•	
RBSC-	Item - Ledger	1932-1934
ARC-1284-10-15		
RBSC-	Item - Fish Canning Records	1921-1923
ARC-1284-12-01		
RBSC-	Item - Pack Reports	1924-25
ARC-1284-12-02	<u> </u>	
RBSC-	Item - Pack Reports	1926
ARC-1284-12-03	_	
RBSC-	Item - Pack Reports	1927
ARC-1284-12-04	_	
RBSC-	Item - Pack Reports	1928
ARC-1284-12-05		
RBSC-	Item - Pack Reports	1929
ARC-1284-12-06		

RBSC-	Item - Pack Reports	1930	
ARC-1284-12-07			
RBSC-	Item - Pack Reports	1931	
ARC-1284-12-08			
RBSC-	Item - Pack Reports	1932	
ARC-1284-12-09			
RBSC-	Item - Pack Reports	1933	
ARC-1284-12-10			

# Financial

<u>Date</u>: 1917 - 1967 (date of creation)

# Scope and content:

Series consists of receipts, pay rolls, time-sheets, ledgers, and other various records relating to the financial operation of the cannery. The series primarily consists of stock and inventory records of the cannery and the cannery store, and also includes pay roll, employee time-sheets, ledgers, receipts, and other various records in relation to the financial operation of the cannery.

Physical description: 76 cm of textual material, 8 bound ledgers.

#### **Publication status:**

	File / item list			
Ref code	Title	Dates	Access status	Container
RBSC-	File - Stock Sheets	1920		
ARC-1284-05-01				
RBSC-	File - Stock Sheets	1921		
ARC-1284-05-02				
RBSC-	File - Stock Sheets	1922		
ARC-1284-05-03				
RBSC-	File - Stock Sheets	1922		
ARC-1284-05-04				
RBSC-	File - Stock Sheets	1923		
ARC-1284-05-05				
RBSC-	File - Stock Sheets	1924		
ARC-1284-05-06				
RBSC-	File - Stock Sheets	1926		
ARC-1284-05-07				
RBSC-	File - Stock Sheets	1928		
ARC-1284-05-08				
RBSC-	File - Stock Sheets	1929		
ARC-1284-05-09				
RBSC-	File - Stock Sheets	1930		
ARC-1284-05-10				
RBSC-	File - Stock Sheets	1931		
ARC-1284-05-11				
RBSC-	File - Inventory	1948		
ARC-1284-13-01				

XD5C-ARC-1204	THI VETTICE	ss Calliery Tollus
RBSC- ARC-1284-13-02	File - Inventory	1949
RBSC- ARC-1284-13-03	File - Stock	1949
RBSC-	File - Inventory (1 of 2)	1950
ARC-1284-13-04		
RBSC- ARC-1284-13-05	File - Inventory (2 of 2)	1950
RBSC- ARC-1284-13-06	File - Inventory	1951
RBSC-	File - Inventory	1952
ARC-1284-13-07		
RBSC- ARC-1284-13-08	File - Inventory	1953
RBSC- ARC-1284-13-09	File - Inventory	1953
RBSC-	File - Trial Balance	1947
ARC-1284-13-10	File Company	1040
RBSC- ARC-1284-13-11	File - Store Inventory	1949
RBSC-	File - Boat equipment inventory to	1948
ARC-1284-13-12	Inverness Richmond Cannery	
RBSC-	File - Balance Statements	1946
ARC-1284-15-01		
RBSC- ARC-1284-15-02	File - Balance Statements	1946
RBSC- ARC-1284-15-03	File - Financial Records	1947
RBSC-	File - Inverness Ledger	1953
ARC-1284-15-04 RBSC-	Eila Eaminas of Eighannan at Othan	1954-1955
ARC-1284-15-05	File - Earnings of Fishermen at Other Canneries	
RBSC- ARC-1284-15-06	File - Seine Boat Settlement	1955
RBSC- ARC-1284-15-07	File - Schedule of Charges	1957
RBSC-	File - Value of Boats and Species of Fish	1967
ARC-1284-15-08 RBSC-	File - Ledger of Expenses	1917
ARC-1284-15-09		
RBSC- ARC-1284-15-10	File - Ledger of Expenses	1923-1924
RBSC-	File - Ledeger of Expenses	1925
ARC-1284-15-11 RBSC-	File - Ledger of Expenses	1917-1920
ARC-1284-15-12	Ele Employer Timeles	1020
RBSC- ARC-1284-15-13	File - Employee Timebook	1929
RBSC- ARC-1284-26-01	File - Stock	1932
RBSC-	File - Stock	1933
ARC-1284-26-02 RBSC-	File - Stock	1934
ARC-1284-26-03		

	111 / 01110	55 Cumery Tonds
RBSC-	File - Stock	1935
ARC-1284-26-04		
RBSC-	File - Balances, Cost of Fish Pack, Store	1935
ARC-1284-26-05	Accounts	
RBSC-	File - Financial Records	1936
ARC-1284-26-06		
RBSC-	File - Financial Records	1937
ARC-1284-26-07		
RBSC-	File - Stock	1937
ARC-1284-26-08		
RBSC-	File - Stock	1938
ARC-1284-26-09		
RBSC-	File - Stock	1938
ARC-1284-26-10		
RBSC-	File - 1% Revenue Wages Tax	1934-1938
ARC-1284-26-11		
RBSC-	Item - Cannery Accounts Memos	1939
ARC-1284-31-01	Zioni Cumici y 1200 unto 1410 moo	
RBSC-	Item - Net Accounts	1940
ARC-1284-31-02	Tem Net Necounts	1740
RBSC-	Item - Financial Records	1941-1942
ARC-1284-31-03	Tem Timanetai Records	1741 1742
RBSC-	Item - Inverness Journal Cash Book	1942
ARC-1284-31-04	item - mvemess Journal Cash Book	1742
RBSC-	Item - Cash Receipts	1943
ARC-1284-31-05	item - Cash Reccipts	1943
RBSC-	Item - Cash Receipts	1943
ARC-1284-31-06	item - Cash Receipts	1943
RBSC-	Item - Cash Receipts	1943
ARC-1284-31-07	item - Cash Receipts	1943
RBSC-	Item - Cash Receipts	1944
ARC-1284-31-08	item - Cash Receipts	1944
RBSC-	Item - Tax Returns	1943
ARC-1284-31-09	item - Tax Returns	1943
RBSC-	Item - Payroll	1944
ARC-1284-31-10	item - Fayion	1944
RBSC-	Itom Monthly Dolorson	1944
ARC-1284-31-11	Item - Monthly Balances	17 <del>44</del>
RBSC-	Item - Financial Records	1944
ARC-1284-31-12	nem - financiai Records	17 <del>11</del>
RBSC-	Itam Store Assourts	1944
	Item - Store Accounts	17 <del>44</del>
ARC-1284-31-13	Itam Duadunt Assessed	1044
RBSC-	Item - Product Account	1944
ARC-1284-31-14	Itam Davidall	1044 45
RBSC-	Item - Payroll	1944-45
ARC-1284-31-15	Tr. Tr. 1	1044
RBSC-	Item - Timesheets	1944
ARC-1284-31-16		1044
RBSC-	Item - Store Credit for Canny Workers	1944
ARC-1284-31-17	l v mi	10.15
RBSC-	Item - Timesheets	1945
ARC-1284-31-18		
RBSC-	Item - Timesheets	1945
ARC-1284-31-19		

RBSC-	Item - Payroll	[1944-1949]
ARC-1284-31-20		

# Legal

Date: 1923 - 1962 (date of creation)

## Scope and content:

Series consists of licenses, sales and rental agreements, workers compensation, first aid, and insurance records as well as military and union records. Military records include documents about rations, wages, Japanese boating impoundments, and postponement of service requests for Cannery employees. Three Union agreements from 1946, 1947, and 1962 are included as well as minutes from meetings.

Physical description: 30 cm. of textual material.

#### Publication status:

published

#### File / item list Ref code Title Dates Access status Container RBSC-1941-1946 File - Union Records ARC-1284-06-01 File - U.F.A.W.U and S.C.O.C. RBSC-1946 ARC-1284-06-02 Agreements File - U.F.A.W.U., S.C.O.C., and Native RBSC-1946 ARC-1284-06-03 **Brotherhood Agreements** File - S.C.O.C. Agreements RBSC-1947-1948 ARC-1284-06-04 File - Union Dues and Receipts RBSC-1947-1948 ARC-1284-06-05 U.F.A.W.U File - Union Dues and Receipts RBSC-1949-1950 ARC-1284-06-06 U.F.A.W.U RBSC-File - S.C.O.C. Agreements 1949 ARC-1284-06-07 RBSC-File - U.F.A.W.U. Agreement 1950 ARC-1284-06-08 File - U.F.A.W.U. Agreement RBSC-1950 ARC-1284-06-09 RBSC-File - U.F.A.W.U. Agreement 1962 ARC-1284-06-10 RBSC-File - U.F.A.W.U. Agreement 1962 ARC-1284-06-11 RBSC-File - U.F.A.W.U. Agreement 1962 ARC-1284-06-12 RBSC-File - U.F.A.W.U. Agreement 1962 ARC-1284-06-13 RBSC-File - U.F.A.W.U. Agreement 1962 ARC-1284-06-14 RBSC-File - U.F.A.W.U. Agreement 1962 ARC-1284-06-15

RBSC-	File - U.F.A.W.U. Agreement	1962
ARC-1284-06-16	File - U.F.A.W.U. Agreement	1902
RBSC-	Eila Inversas Connery Employees	1918-1935
ARC-1284-35-01	File - Inverness Cannery Employees Records	1916-1933
RBSC-		1025 1027
	File - Department of Fisheries Licenses,	1935-1937
ARC-1284-35-02	Statistics, Prices	1007
RBSC-	File - Department of Fisheries Statistics	1937
ARC-1284-35-03		10101011
RBSC-	File - Plant Licenses, Steam Boiler	1940-1944
ARC-1284-35-04	Inspections	
RBSC-	File - Legal Boat Records	1941-1942
ARC-1284-35-05		
RBSC-	File - National Defense Tax and	1940-1942
ARC-1284-35-06	Unemployment Insurance Records	
RBSC-	File - Military Documents, Applications	1940-1942
ARC-1284-35-07	for Delayed Service	
RBSC-	File - Military Documents, Impoundment	1940-1942
ARC-1284-35-08	and Sale of Japanese Fish Boats	
RBSC-	File - Ration Books	1944-1945
ARC-1284-35-09		
RBSC-	File - Income Tax Documents	1946
ARC-1284-35-10		
RBSC-	File - Department of Fisheries Statistics	1946-1949
ARC-1284-35-11		
RBSC-	File - List of Fishermen Delinquent Tax	1945
ARC-1284-35-12	Payers	
RBSC-	File - Blank Legal Records Relating to	1947
ARC-1284-35-13	Sales of Boats and Licenses	
RBSC-	File - Workers Compensation Records	1947
ARC-1284-35-14	•	
RBSC-	File - Workers Compensation Records	1949
ARC-1284-35-15	1	
RBSC-	File - Marine Protests	1947-1950
ARC-1284-35-16		
RBSC-	File - Unemployment Insurance Records	1950
ARC-1284-35-17	1 ,	
RBSC-	File - Reports to Ottawa Department of	1951
ARC-1284-35-18	Statistics	

# **Inverness Cannery School**

<u>Date</u>: 1934 - 1936 (date of creation)

### Scope and content:

Series consists of records relating to a school operated by Inverness Cannery. Includes correspondence, school order forms, reports on annual general meetings, applications for position of teacher, school receipts, and monthly reports prepared for department of education.

Physical description: Contains 9 cm of textual records.

#### Note:

Description created by Claire Williams in June 2017.

#### Access points:

• Textual record (documentary form)

#### **Publication status:**

published

File / item list				
Ref code	Title	Dates	Access status	Container
RBSC-	File - May-Dec. Correspondence	1934		
ARC-1284-08-01				
RBSC-	File - Applications for School Teacher	1935		
ARC-1284-08-02				
RBSC-	File - Reports to Department of	1935-1937	,	
ARC-1284-08-03	Education			
RBSC-	File - School Board Records	1936-1937	,	
ARC-1284-08-04				
RBSC-	File - Incoming Correspondence	1934-1936		
ARC-1284-08-05				
RBSC-	File - Teachers Records	1934-1935		,
ARC-1284-08-06				
RBSC-	File - Teachers Records and Receipts	1936-1937		
ARC-1284-08-07				
RBSC-	File - [Memorandums and rural school	1935		
ARC-1284-08-08	district assessment certificate]			

# Correspondence

Date: 1919 - 1957 (date of creation)

#### Scope and content:

The series consists of handwritten and typed letters, as well as telegrams relating to the industry. This is the largest series in the fonds, and contains information relating to many aspects of the fish canning industry as well as the individuals who worked at inverness. A majority of the correspondence is between the Inverness cannery and the head office of J.H. Todd and Sons located in Victoria British Columbia. Other correspondence is between the cannery and other related companies such as lumber, boat manufacturers, and cannery equipment providers.

Physical description: 2.2 metres of textual records.

#### Note:

Box 2 contains correspondence relating to the operation of the Sooke Net Traps from 1936-1937.

Box 9 contains correspondence between inverness cannery and the head office from 1949.

Box 14 contains incoming correspondence to the cannery from 1946-1948.

Box 19 contains incoming correspondence from the head office of J.H. Todd and Sons to Inverness Cannery from 1942-43.

Box 20 contains outgoing correspondence form inverness cannery to the head office from 1941-1942.

Box 21 contains outgoing correspondence from 1952, as well as incoming letters from the head office of J.H. Todd and Sons from 1951.

- Box 22 contains outgoing correspondence from 1940-1942.
- Box 23 contains incoming correspondence from the head office to inverness cannery from 1942.
- Box 24 contains incoming correspondence from the head office to inverness cannery from 1941.
- Box 27 contains outgoing correspondence from 1944.
- Box 28 contains outgoing correspondence from 1941-1942.
- Box 29 contains incoming correspondence from 1941-1943.
- Box 34 contains outgoing correspondence to head office from 1940-41.

## Arrangement:

Several different arrangements were used in keeping Correspondence records. Where possible, that arrangement has been preserved (alphabetical by sender, the correspondence of particular individuals). In other cases Correspondence files were kept in no order, and they have been arranged chronologically.

#### **Publication status:**

File / item list				
Ref code	Title	Dates	Access status	Container
RBSC- ARC-1284-02-01 to 02-13	File - Correspondence relating to the operation of the Sooke Net Traps	1936-1937		
RBSC- ARC-1284-09-01 to 09-12	File - Correspondence between inverness cannery and the head office	1949		
RBSC- ARC-1284-14-01 to 14-11	File - Incoming correspondence to the cannery	1946-1948		
RBSC- ARC-1284-19-01 to 19-11	File - Incoming correspondence from the head office of J.H. Todd and Sons to Inverness Cannery	1942-1943		
RBSC- ARC-1284-20-01 to 20-13	File - Outgoing correspondence form inverness cannery to the head office	1941-1942		
RBSC- ARC-1284-21-01 to 21-13	File - Outgoing correspondence from 1952, as well as incoming letters from the head office of J.H. Todd and Sons	1951-1952		
RBSC- ARC-1284-22-01 to 22-12	File - Outgoing correspondence	1940-1942		
RBSC- ARC-1284-23-01 to 23-10	File - Incoming correspondence from the head office to inverness cannery	1942		
RBSC- ARC-1284-27-01 to 27-15	File - Outgoing correspondence	1944		
RBSC- ARC-1284-28-01 to 28-20	File - Outgoing correspondence	1941-1942		

RBSC- ARC-1284-29-01 to 29-11	File - Incoming correspondence	1941-1943
RBSC- ARC-1284-34-01 to 34-11	File - Outgoing correspondence to head office	1940-1941

# Fish Catching

<u>Date</u>: [ca. 1900-1965] (date of creation)

## Scope and content:

Series consists of captain's and fisher persons' logbooks, journals, ledgers, boat and boating equipment records, and traps and trap equipment records. Inverness Cannery caught and canned five species of salmon: sockeye, pink, chum, coho, and spring, as well as halibut, tuna, and herring. They used Troll fishing boats, Gillnet boats and Seiners, as well as operated 5 freshwater salmon traps. Statistics relating to fish catches and fish packs, as well as river and weather conditions are available in the series. Workers in the cannery included Chinese, European, Indigenous, and Japanese men and women, and records relating to these individual groups are available in the series. Records in relation to World War One and World War Two are also in this series, including impoundment and sale of Japanese owned vessels, and applications for delayed military service for commercial fishermen.

Physical description: 1.5 metres of textual records

# **Publication status:**

File / item list				
Ref code	Title	Dates	Access status	Container
RBSC-	File - Captain's Journal of Fish Caught		'	
ARC-1284-03-01				
RBSC-	File - Seine Pass Record Books of Fish			,
ARC-1284-03-02	Caught, Fishermen Recordbook			
RBSC-	File - Boats and Fish Catching Records	1925-1934		
ARC-1284-03-03				
RBSC-	File - Fish Journal	1925-1926		
ARC-1284-03-04				
RBSC-	File - Fish Catching Records	1935		,
ARC-1284-03-05				
RBSC-	File - Boats and Fish Catching Records	1934-1938		
ARC-1284-03-06				
RBSC-	File - Boats and Fish Catching Records	1939-1942		
ARC-1284-03-07				
RBSC-	File - Daily Journal	1921-1922		
ARC-1284-03-08				
RBSC-	File - Daily Journal	1935,1936		
ARC-1284-03-09				
RBSC-	File - Gillnet Sockeye Season Tallies	1941		
ARC-1284-11-01				
RBSC-	File - Gillnet Sockeye Season Tallies	1941		
ARC-1284-11-02				

		obs Camiery Tonas
RBSC-	File - Gillnet Sockeye Season Tallies	1941
ARC-1284-11-03		
RBSC-	File - Cohoe Season Tallies	1942
ARC-1284-11-04		
RBSC-	File - Gillnet Season Tallies	1942
ARC-1284-11-05		
RBSC-	File - Gillnet Season Tallies	1942
ARC-1284-11-06		
RBSC-	File - Gillnet Season Tallies	1942
ARC-1284-11-07		
RBSC-	File - Gillnet Sockeye Season Tallies	1946
ARC-1284-11-08	The Chine Score of Scason Tames	17.10
RBSC-	File - Gillnet Sockeye Season Tallies	1946
ARC-1284-11-09	The - Giffiet Sockeye Season Tames	1740
RBSC-	File - Daily Journal	1947-1948
ARC-1284-17-01	The - Daily Journal	1747-1740
	F'1. D.'1. L1	1040 1052
RBSC-	File - Daily Journal	1949-1953
ARC-1284-17-02	Tru A William Co.	1040
RBSC-	File - Average Weights of Salmon	1948
ARC-1284-17-03		
RBSC-	File - Boats and Fish Catching Records	1949
ARC-1284-17-04		
RBSC-	File - Boats and Fish Catching Records	1949
ARC-1284-17-05		
RBSC-	File - Fish Returns	
ARC-1284-17-06		
RBSC-	File - Average Weights of Salmon	1951-1954
ARC-1284-17-07		
RBSC-	File - Inverness Ledger	
ARC-1284-17-08		
RBSC-	File - Fish Catch by Fishermen Name	1956
ARC-1284-17-09	The Tish Catch by Tishermen Tame	1930
RBSC-	File - Wheel of Locations on Skeena	
ARC-1284-17-10	River	
RBSC-	File - Fish Tallies	1962-1964
	File - Fish Taines	1902-1904
ARC-1284-17-11		1020
RBSC-	File - Gillnet Cohoe Season Tallies	1939
ARC-1284-18-01		1020
RBSC-	File - Gillnet Cohoe Season Tallies	1939
ARC-1284-18-02		
RBSC-	File - Gillnet Sockeye Season Tallies	1939
ARC-1284-18-03		
RBSC-	File - Seine Season Tallies	1940
ARC-1284-18-04		
RBSC-	File - Gillnet Cohoe Season tallies	1940
ARC-1284-18-05		
RBSC-	File - Gillnet Sockeye Season Tallies	1940
ARC-1284-18-06		
RBSC-	File - Gillnet Sockeye Season Tallies	1940
ARC-1284-18-07		
RBSC-	File - Gillnet Sockeye Season Tallies	1940
ARC-1284-18-08	The Similer Bockeye Beason Tames	17.10
RBSC-	File - Sockeye Season Tallies	1938
ARC-1284-16-01	THE - SUCKEYE SEASON TAINES	1730
ANC-1204-10-01		

		·
RBSC- ARC-1284-16-02	File - Sockeye Season Tallies	1938
RBSC- ARC-1284-16-03	File - Sockeye Season Tallies	1938
RBSC-	File - Sockeye Season Tallies	1938
ARC-1284-16-04	File Code Compared Talling	1020
RBSC- ARC-1284-16-05	File - Sockeye Season Tallies	1938
RBSC- ARC-1284-16-06	File - Fish Catching Records	1936
RBSC-	File - Inventory of Fish Caught	1926-1927
ARC-1284-16-07 RBSC-	File - Trolled Fish	1923-1924
ARC-1284-16-08		
RBSC- ARC-1284-03-10	File - Boats and Fish Catching Records	1948
RBSC- ARC-1284-03-11	File - Boats and Fish Catching Records	1911-1923
RBSC- ARC-1284-03-12	File - Boats and Fish Catching Records	1950
RBSC- ARC-1284-03-13	File - Prospective Fishermen	1941-1942
RBSC- ARC-1284-32-01	File - Daily Journal	1937-1938
RBSC-	File - Daily Journal	1939, 1941
ARC-1284-32-02 RBSC-	File - Boat Net Records	1940-1943
ARC-1284-32-03 RBSC-	File - Herring Records	1941-1943
ARC-1284-32-04 RBSC-	Eila Barriaian ta Oranta Incomes	1943
ARC-1284-32-05	File - Permission to Operate Inverness Cannery Boats	
RBSC- ARC-1284-32-06	File - Gillnet Charges, Fish caught by nets	1947
RBSC- ARC-1284-32-07	File - Seine Boats Records	1946
RBSC- ARC-1284-32-08	File - Boats Records	1947-1949
RBSC- ARC-1284-32-09	File - Boats and Fishing Records	1947
RBSC- ARC-1284-32-10	File - Seine Boat Settlements	1947
RBSC- ARC-1284-32-11	File - Daily Journal	1945, 1946
RBSC- ARC-1284-37-01	File - Fish Tallies	1924
RBSC- ARC-1284-37-02	File - Fish Tallies	1926
RBSC- ARC-1284-37-03	File - Fish Tallies	1930
RBSC-	File - Fish Tallies	1931
ARC-1284-37-04 RBSC- ARC-1284-37-05	File - Fish Tallies (1 of 2)	1932
ANC-1204-37-03		

		<u> </u>	
RBSC-	File - Fish Tallies (2 of 2)	1932	
ARC-1284-37-06			
RBSC-	File - Fish Tallies (1 of 3)	1933	
ARC-1284-38-01			
RBSC-	File - Fish Tallies (2 of 3)	1933	
ARC-1284-38-02			
RBSC-	File - Fish Tallies (3 of 3)	1933	
ARC-1284-38-03			
RBSC-	File - Fish Tallies	1934	
ARC-1284-38-04			
RBSC-	File - Fish Tallies	1935	
ARC-1284-38-05			
RBSC-	File - Fish Tallies	1936	
ARC-1284-38-06			
RBSC-	File - Fish Tallies (1 of 2)	1937	
ARC-1284-39-01			
RBSC-	File - Fish Tallies (2 of 2)	1937	
ARC-1284-39-02			
RBSC-	File - Fish Tallies	1938	
ARC-1284-39-03			
RBSC-	File - Fish Tallies	1938	
ARC-1284-39-04			
RBSC-	File - Fish Tallies	1940	
ARC-1284-39-05			
RBSC-	File - Fish Tallies	1941	
ARC-1284-39-06			
RBSC-	File - Fish Tallies	1942	
ARC-1284-39-07			
RBSC-	File - Fish Journals	1928-1931	
ARC-1284-03-14			
RBSC-	File - Fish Journals	1932-1935	
ARC-1284-03-15			
RBSC-	File - Fish Journal	1920	
ARC-1284-03-16			
1	·		

# **Publications, Pamphlets and News Clippings**

<u>Date</u>: 1930-1961 (date of creation)

#### Scope and content:

Series consists of several years' worth of news clippings in relation to the Sook traps the Inverness Cannery used to catch saltwater salmon. Newsclippings include such sources as: The Daily Colonist, Western Fisheries, Vancouver Sun, Vancouver Province, Pacific Coast News, Victoria Daily Times, Seattle Post Intelligencer, Seattle Daily Times. Also included are copies of Fishermen's Weekly, and a Gordon & Belyea Hardware Catalogue., a labeling machine catalogue, and several pamphlets relating to taxes and military efforts. Series also contains United Allied Fishermen and Associated Workers Union pamphlets.

Physical description: 15 cm of textual records.

7 stamps

#### Publication status:

published				
File / item list				
Ref code	Title	Dates	Access status	Container
RBSC-	File - Sooke Salmon Traps News	1930		
ARC-1284-01-01	Clippings			
RBSC-	File - Sooke Salmon Traps News	1937		
ARC-1284-01-02	Clippings			
RBSC-	File - Sooke Salmon Traps News	1938		
ARC-1284-01-03	Clippings			
RBSC-	File - Sooke Salmon Traps News	1938		
ARC-1284-01-04	Clippings			
RBSC-	File - Sooke Salmon Traps News	1939	1	
ARC-1284-01-05	Clippings			
RBSC-	File - Sooke Salmon Traps News	1939		
ARC-1284-01-06	Clippings			
RBSC-	File - Sooke Salmon Traps News	1940		
ARC-1284-01-07	Clippings			
RBSC-	File - Sooke Salmon Traps News	1940	,	,
ARC-1284-01-08	Clippings			
RBSC-	File - Sooke Salmon Traps News	1940-42		
ARC-1284-01-09	Clippings			
RBSC-	File - Sooke Salmon Traps News	1940-63		
ARC-1284-01-10	Clippings			
RBSC-	File - Wartime Wages Policy, National	1941		
ARC-1284-01-11	Defense Tax Pamphlet, Canada Gazette			
	Clipping			
RBSC-	File - Cannery Equipment Pamphlets			
ARC-1284-01-12				
RBSC-	File - List of Vessles	1950		
ARC-1284-01-13				
RBSC-	File - Fishermen's Weekly, Election	1940		
ARC-1284-01-14	Materials, An Act Relating to Fisheries			
RBSC-	File - United Allied Fishermen and			
ARC-1284-01-15	Associated Workers Union Pamphlets			
RBSC-	File - [Marshall-Wells catalouge and	[1940, 1949]		
ARC-1284-01-16	Gordon & Belyea catalogue]			
RBSC-	File - 1939 British Columbia Buyers	1939		
ARC-1284-09-13	Guide			
RBSC-	File - Stamps	[1930-1961]		
ARC-1284-33-03				